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RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON BID FORM WHEN 
SUBMITTED 

 
 
The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become a part of the Contract 
Documents for the project named on the previous page and all other conditions shall remain the 
same. The Bidders shall be responsible for transmitting this information to all affected 
Subcontractors and Suppliers, prior to the closing of Bids. Prospective Bidders shall acknowledge 
receipt of all Addenda in the space provided on the Bid Proposal Form by the number (list every 
addenda).  Failure to do so shall deem the Bid Proposal as non-responsive and subject the Bidder 
to disqualification.  
 
Item No. AD 2-1 An Addendum No. 3 will be issued at a future date. The bid due date 
remains Thursday, June 20, 2024 per Addendum No. 1.  
 
Item No. AD 2-2 Responses to Questions 
The following provides a response to the Bidder’s Request for Pre-Bid Information submitted on 
the Pre-Bid Clarification Form. See attached for a total of (19) PBC Response(s). 
 
Enclosure: 
Pre-Bid Clarification Forms – Responses.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This is the end of Addendum No. 02 
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PRE-BID CLARIFICATION FORM 
(Email this completed form to FacilitiesBid@rsccd.edu. See Instructions to Bidders.) 

 

PROJECT NAME:  Campus Entrance Improvements Project at Santa Ana College 
PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
FROM: 
 

 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

The estimated construction cost is in the range of $3,010,444 to $3,679,432

 Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NAME:  Campus Entrance Improvements Project at Santa Ana College 
PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
FROM: 
 

 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Please refer to PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING PROVISIONS
(Part 1). There is no Project Labor Agreement.

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NAME:  Campus Entrance Improvements Project at Santa Ana College 
PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
FROM: 
 

 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

A pre-qualification is not required.

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NAME:  Campus Entrance Improvements Project at Santa Ana College 
PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
FROM: 
 

 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

The tentative NTP Date is October of 2024

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NAME:  Campus Entrance Improvements Project at Santa Ana College 
PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
FROM: 
 

 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

See attached Sign-In Sheet for Job Walk Attendees,
the Sign-In Sheet is also posted on the District website.

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NAME:  Campus Entrance Improvements Project at Santa Ana College 
PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
FROM: 
 

 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

The allowance amount for this project will be determined after
the bids are submitted.

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NAME:  Campus Entrance Improvements Project at Santa Ana College 
PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
FROM: 
 

 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Yes, there will be a CM for the project.

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NAME:  Campus Entrance Improvements Project at Santa Ana College 
PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
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 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Yes, a field office (trailer) is required. See requirements in the
Division 01 specifications. 

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
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 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

The bond and insurance amount shall be in a range of 1% to 2% for
change orders..

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Yes, Refer to PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING PROVISIONS
(PART 2), General Conditions section Insurance and Bonds.

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
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SECTION:  
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NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 
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Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Yes, Refer to PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING PROVISIONS (PART 2),
General Conditions section Insurance and Bonds.

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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PROJECT NUMBER:  3276 BID NUMBER: 1456 
EMAIL TO: facilitiesbid@rsccd.edu 
DATE:   
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 EMAIL: 
 

 

SPEC 
SECTION:  

DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

No, the shade structure is not contracted by the District.

Yes, the Contractor shall furnish the shade structure per the plans
and specifications.

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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DRAWING 
NUMBER:  

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be contained on each 
submitted form. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Yes, There is a construction fence installed around the existing demolition site that is
provided by the District. The existing construction fence will remain in place. The
contractor for this project is responsible to maintain and modify the fence in accordance
with project requirements as the project progresses. 

Answered by Paul Smith RSCCD
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Contractor is to install the mainline at a depth of 24" below finished grade, per the legend
on L-3.01 and the specification.  The depth in the detail is an error that will be revised.
Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

-Chris Curry, Glasir Design - 4/23/2024

Tyler Page - RJM Design Group
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RJM: Root barrier lengths to be per planting plan, Sheet L-5.0.
Minimum length of 20' per Detail 4/L-6.0.
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RJM: Mulch depth to be 4" per District standards and Forest Floor (0-4")
by Aguinaga Green per specs.
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	DATE#7: April 09, 2024
	FROM#7: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#7: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#7: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#7: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#7: 8) Is a Field Office (Trailer) for Contractor and/or Inspector required? (Ref. General Conditions, para. 4.21)
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#7: 
	Text1#7: 008
	PROJECT NAME#8: 
	3276#8: 
	1456#8: 
	EMAIL TO facilitiesbidrsccdedu#8: 
	DATE#8: April 09, 2024
	FROM#8: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#8: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#8: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#8: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#8: 9) General Conditions, para 17.7.2.(9) stated, “Bond and Insurance Markup (Not to Exceed 1%).”  Please Confirm that the 1% Bond and Insurance Markup by a General Contractor shall be the top of the actual and additional Bond and Insurance Fees/Amount based on the Total Contract Amount Changed with the approved CCD or ICD. 
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#8: 
	Text1#8: 009
	PROJECT NAME#9: 
	3276#9: 
	1456#9: 
	EMAIL TO facilitiesbidrsccdedu#9: 
	DATE#9: April 09, 2024
	FROM#9: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#9: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#9: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#9: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#9: 10) Is a Fire Insurance coverage required per General Conditions, para. 35.4.1?
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#9: 
	Text1#9: 010
	PROJECT NAME#10: 
	3276#10: 
	1456#10: 
	EMAIL TO facilitiesbidrsccdedu#10: 
	DATE#10: April 09, 2024
	FROM#10: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#10: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#10: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#10: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#10: 11) Is the Excess Liability Insurance Coverage (4M) required for this project per para. 35.2.3?
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#10: 
	Text1#10: 011
	PROJECT NAME#11: 
	3276#11: 
	1456#11: 
	EMAIL TO facilitiesbidrsccdedu#11: 
	DATE#11: April 09, 2024
	FROM#11: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#11: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#11: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#11: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#11: 12) There is a Pre-Engineered Fabric Shade Structure, manufactured by USA Shade per Plan & Spec Section 133123.  Is this Shade Structure already contracted with the District? or a Contractor shall furnish and install it per Plan & Spec?  Please Confirm.
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#11: 
	Text1#11: 012
	PROJECT NAME#12: 
	3276#12: 
	1456#12: 
	EMAIL TO facilitiesbidrsccdedu#12: 
	DATE#12: April 09, 2024
	FROM#12: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#12: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#12: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#12: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#12: 13) There is Temp. Fence installed at the site.  Is it provided by the District and may we keep using it until the project completion? Or Do we have to install (N) Temp Fence at the same locations?  Please Advise.
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#12: 
	Text1#12: 013
	PROJECT NAME#13: 
	3276#13: 
	1456#13: 
	EMAIL TO facilitiesbidrsccdedu#13: 
	DATE#13: April 16, 2024
	FROM#13: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#13: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#13: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#13: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#13: 14) There are Decorative Tiles required per KN27/L-1.0.  Is this KN for all concrete low walls per KN 14 & 15/L-1.0?  Please Confirm that all (12) low walls at Plaza & Shade are required Decorative Tiles.
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#13: RJM: Correct, all (12) low walls to receive Decorative Tiles at the end of each wall for a total of (24) tiles. 
	Text1#13: 014
	PROJECT NAME#14: 
	3276#14: 
	1456#14: 
	EMAIL TO facilitiesbidrsccdedu#14: 
	DATE#14: April 16, 2024
	FROM#14: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#14: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#14: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#14: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#14: 16) KN1/2/L-2.2 stated, (4) Towne Freestanding 63 Gallon Trash Receptacles are required; however, Plan L-1.0 shows (6) Receptacles (ref. KN19).  Please Confirm the QTY.
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#14: RJM: A total of (6) receptacles are required per Landscape Construction Plan, sheet L-1.0
	Text1#14: 016
	PROJECT NAME#15: 
	3276#15: 
	1456#15: 
	EMAIL TO facilitiesbidrsccdedu#15: 
	DATE#15: April 16, 2024
	FROM#15: Golden Gate Construction
	EMAIL#15: information.goldengate@gmail.com
	SPEC SECTION#15: 
	DRAWING NUMBER#15: 
	REQUESTED CLARIFICATIONRow1#15: 17) Plan 2/L-2.2 shows 63 gallons Waste Receptacle by Rubbermaid, Model #FGH55EBK; however, this product is discontinued.  Please provide an available/substitute model number.
	RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATIONRow1#15: RJM: Since 63 gallon 'Towne' waste receptacle by Rubbermaid has been discontinued, waste receptacle substitute to be 51 gallon 'Classics Round Open Top' by Rubbermaid, Model #FGS55ETBKPL - color: Textured black
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